
From: Adam Rankin
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Jordan L. Kessler; Joanna Garcia
Subject: RE: Case No. 15747 Re-Opened and presented November 30, 2017
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:40:52 PM
Attachments: 0946_001.pdf

Will and David,
 
Please find attached to this email an affidavit from Matador’s landman clarifying that the correct
well proposal letter and AFE was sent to the working interest owners, but an incorrect well proposal
letter was attached to the affidavit submitted in the case. We ask that this affidavit be included in
the record for Case No. 15747. Please let us know if you have any questions. With this
supplementation, we believe this case is ready to be taken under consideration.
 
Thank you for your attention.

Very best!
Adam  
 

From: Jordan L. Kessler 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Adam Rankin
Subject: RE: Case No. 15747 Re-Opened and presented November 30, 2017
 
Thanks Will—I apologize for being so slow to respond. 
 
I’ve confirmed with Sam Pryor that the correct well proposal letter was sent to all of the interest
owners, but he simply sent me the incorrect letter to be used as an exhibit.  There is no defect in the
affidavit and the case was uncontested, so I think this can be resolved by emailing a corrected
version of the exhibit to you and David, since we regularly provide supplemental or corrected
exhibits by email.  Please let me know your thoughts and I will send the letter over.
 
Thanks!
Jordan
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: Case No. 15747 Re-Opened and presented November 30, 2017
 
Hi Jordan,
Here attached are the exhibits presented at the hearing.
Exhibit #17A is in this group.
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Thanks,
Will
 
 

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Re: Case No. 15747 Re-Opened and presented November 30, 2017
 
Thanks Will and David. We’re having issues locating the file; I will get back with you as soon as I’ve
had a chance to review. Sorry for the delay!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2018, at 12:09 PM, Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> wrote:

Hi Jordan,
Talked to David this AM about this.
Leaving it up to you and he to talk and decide about the case.
 
Know you are busy,
Hope you are doing OK.
 
Will
 
From: Will Jones [mailto:wvjj55@gmail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2018 7:34 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
jlkessler@hollandhart.com
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Marks, Allison, EMNRD
<AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us>
Subject: Case No. 15747 Re-Opened and presented November 30, 2017
 
Hi Jordan,
Would you ask Sam Pryor with Matador to send us a corrected Exhibit No. 17-A
(Proposal letter) in this ReOpened Case.
It appears this proposal letter was for the wrong well and was accepted into the record
at the November 30th hearing.
 
Please let us know if the correct proposal went to the owners.
If not, maybe reopen the case again?  You and Mr. Brooks would know best on this
issue.
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I have the draft ready - and noticed this.
Regret the delay.
 
Thanks,  
 
Will Jones


